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Jennifer Wheeler

From: Charles Gastineau <mayor@cityofward.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2020 2:00 PM
To: Jennifer Wheeler
Subject: Re: Ward Boundary - Census v State
Attachments: image001.png

They are not in 

Mayor Charles Gastineau 
 
On Tue, May 5, 2020, 13:53 Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov> wrote: 

When you say correct do you mean they are IN the city? Just want to make sure I’m clear. 

  

  

From: Charles Gastineau <mayor@cityofward.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2020 1:50 PM 
To: Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: Re: Ward Boundary ‐ Census v State 

  

Slipped off my radar too.   

  

1 and 3 are correct.  I'll have to research #2 
 

  

  

Charles "Charlie" Gastineau, BSOM, CPM 

Mayor 

City of Ward 

501‐843‐7686 (W), 501‐743‐2501 (C), 501‐941‐2313 (Fax) 

Mailing Address:  PO Box 237 

Physical Address:  405 Hickory St 
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Jennifer Wheeler

From: Jennifer Wheeler
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2020 1:34 PM
To: Charles Gastineau
Subject: RE: Ward Boundary - Census v State

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Mayor—it seems I let this slip off my radar. Can you please remind me—are the below areas in red inside or outside of 
the city limits? 
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Jennifer Wheeler – GIS Analyst  
Department of Transformation & Shared Services 
Arkansas GIS Office 
1 Capitol Mall Ste 6D 
Little Rock, AR 72201  
501.682.2929  Office  
501.454.9524 Mobile 
jennifer.wheeler@arkansas.gov Email  
https://www.gis.arkansas.gov  Web  
 

From: Charles Gastineau <mayor@cityofward.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 8:40 AM 
To: Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: Re: Ward Boundary ‐ Census v State 
 
Jennifer 
 
I have the BVP maps from census and they are good as far as I can tell.  Maybe I can come visit you with them for you to 
take a closer look. 

Mayor Charles Gastineau 
 




